
Geachte mede-encyclopedisten,

Wederom een toestemming binnen:

Let op! Valt niet onder CCL.

Citaat>
Hoi Fred,

Heb toestemming binnen van Joe. je mag de foto's en tekst gebruiken van zijn website.
Daarmee kun je het artikel Bedding en ballast verder aanvullen. De Railpainter is van hem.
Zie: http://www.joesmodeltrains.com/index.htm

Grzz,

Hans

Begin doorgestuurd bericht:

Van: Joe's Model Trains <joesmodeltrains@neo.rr.com>

Onderwerp: Antw.: International S

Datum: 10 februari 2012 17:16:18 GMT+01:00

Aan: Hans van de Burgt <jvdburgt@me.com>

Hello Hans,

I would be delighted to participate. You are welcome to use our text and photos from our website. We ship occasionally
to your country but have no dealership there yet.

Best Regards,

Joe P.

Joe's Model Trains Co.

----- Original Message ----- 
From: Hans van de Burgt 
To: joesmodeltrains@neo.rr.com 
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 5:37 AM
Subject: International S 

Dear Joe, 

The Beneluxspoor.Net Foundation (BNLS) would like to call upon your help and cooperation.The Foundation is a
volunteer organization whose goal is to promote the model railwayhobby. More than 5,000 model railway enthusiasts
have registered as users on our forum: http.www.beneluxspoor.net
We achieve with our digital services approximately 25,000 model train hobbyists in the Netherlands. We are thus in our
area one of the largest internet communities in Europe.

Besides a busy forum, we exploit also a digital encyclopaedia for building a realisticmodel railroad. To be realistic to
build, photographs and drawings and background-information is essential. This encyclopedia is now almost 1,400,000
times consulted.

We would like to ask for permission to share text, photographs and / or drawings and (re-) use of your website. Of
course under the explicit mention of the source (http://www.joesmodeltrains.com/index.htm).

The URL of the encyclopedia is:



http://encyclopedie.beneluxspoor.net/index.php/Hoofdpagina

For a translated version of our dutch Portal-page into English (Google-way :-), you can use:
http://translate.google.nl/translate?sl=nl&tl=en&js=n&prev=_t&hl=nl&ie=UTF-8&layout=2&eotf=1&u=http%3A%2F%2Fencyclopedie.beneluxspoor.net%2Findex.php%2FHoofdpagina&act=url

Kind regards,

Hans van de Burgt
Secretary Beneluxspoor.Net Foundation
Sam Gewissies 9
5663SR Geldrop
The Netherlands

Tel. 0031 (0)6 38052437
e-mail: jvdburgt@me.com
<Einde citaat.


